Miller, Janet

From:

Sent:

To:

" Subject:
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Miller, Janet

Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:00 AM

'Sue Ann Cousar'

April 25th Local Planning Agency Meeting - Meeting Agenda
4-25-11.pdf

You distributed a courtesy notice for me to the Upper Captiva group. | have attached an agenda for the April 25" Local
Planning Agency meeting. Please distribute it to the Upper Captiva group as well. | am providing this agenda as a
courtesy because one of the projects (CPA2010-00012 Conservation Lands Update) is within the proximity of some

properties in that area.

The agenda has hyperlinks so that citizens may view the back-up materials.

If anyone has questions about this project, they should contact Jason Cull at 239-533-8159.

Janet Miller
Administrative Assistant
DCD Administration
millerim@leegov.com
(239) 533-8583 PHONE
(239) 485-8319 FAX
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=i LEE COUNTY

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA

LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY
OLD LEE COUNTY COURTHOUSE
2120 MAIN STREET, FORT MYERS, FL 33901
BOARD CHAMBERS

MONDAY, APRIL 25, 2011
8:30 AM

AGENDA

Call to Order/Review of Affidavit of Publication
Pledge of Allegiance

Public Forum

Approval of Minutes — March 28, 2011

CPA2010-12 — Conservation Lands Update
Update Conservation Lands Future Land Use Map

CPA2010-14 — Commercial Site Location Standard Exceptions in the
Mixed-Use QOverlay

Amend Lee Plan Objective 4.3.1 to refer to the Land Development Code
Chapter 32: Compact Communities; Adopt Lee Plan Policy 4.2.7 and
revise Objective 6.1 to exempt commercial development within the
Mixed Use Overlay from the site location standards of Lee Plan Policy
6.1.2 when implementing the provisions of Chapter 32; Amend Lee Plan
Map 1, Page 6 the “Mixed Use Overlay” to match the Lehigh Acres
Downtown Specialized Mixed-Use Node.

Other Business

Adjournment — Next Meeting Date: May 23, 2011

To appeal a decision made at this hearing, a record of the proceedings will be needed. The
person appealing the decision must ensure a verbatim record is made. In accordance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, Reasonable Accommodations will be made upon request. If you
are in need of a Reasonable Accommodation or would like additional information, please contact
Janet Miller at 239-533-8583.




